
From: Jeffrey Delapena
To: "darin.kysar@oalclewisville.org"; Bart Catching
Cc: "Dan Massie"
Subject: RE: Cemetery on Ag-20
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:03:00 AM

Good day, Darin,
 
Thank you for submitting your comment regarding the proposed code amendments to
allow cemeteries as conditional use in the AG-20 Zone.
 
I will add your comments to the Public Record, and these will be sent to the Planning
Commission ahead of tomorrow’s Hearing.
 
Regards,
Jeff Delapena
Program Assistant, Clark County Community Planning
 
From: darin.kysar@oalclewisville.org <darin.kysar@oalclewisville.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:00 AM
To: Bart Catching <Bart.Catching@clark.wa.gov>; Jeffrey Delapena <Jeffrey.Delapena@clark.wa.gov>
Cc: 'Dan Massie' <dan.massie@oalclewisville.org>
Subject: Cemetery on Ag-20

 
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hello Bart,
 
The Old Apostolic Lutheran Church of Lewisville is in support of allowing cemeteries as a
conditional use in the AG-20 zone. Could you please forward the attached letter to the
appropriate parties?
 
Thank you,
 
Darin Kysar
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